



Response Date:03/09/2025

2025/824 -Use of tools from Anduril Industries

In response to your recent request for information regarding;

Please provide copies of the following documents and/or reports relating to Anduril Industries tools (Lattice OS, Command and Control, drones/UAV/UAS, Pulsar, Wisp, sentry towers, etc.) that your police force has access to, whether they are internal or external:

- **Data Protection Assessments**
- **Memorandums of Understanding between your police force and other organisations**
- **Equality Impact Assessments**
- **Internal data retention/deletion policies**
- **Pilot/trial scheme evaluation reports**
- **Comparison reports with any potential alternatives**

Please also declare any future plans (with specific dates, if possible) to test, trial, and/or deploy tools from Anduril Industries including any internal/external reports which contain information on this matter.

North Wales Police do not hold any information in relation to your request.

THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO A REQUEST
UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000, AND IS CORRECT AS AT 11/08/2025

Pencadlys yr Heddlu,
Glan-y-Don, Bae Colwyn LL29 8AW
www.heddlugogleddcymru.police.uk

Police Headquarters,
Glan-y-Don, Colwyn Bay LL29 8AW
www.northwales.police.uk

Yn gwneud Gogledd Cymru'r lle mwyaf diogel i fyw, gweithio ac ymweld yn y DU
Making North Wales the safest place to live, work and visit in the UK